UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

December 7, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel H. Dorman
Executive Director for Operations

le[m o Signed by Moore, Scott
FROM: Scott W. Moore, Executive Director on 12/07/21

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
SUBJECT: REGULATORY GUIDES

During the 691stmeeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS),
November 30 — December 2, 2021, the Committee considered the following regulatory guides.
No response to this memorandum is required.

REGULATORY GUIDES

o Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.132, Revision 3 (previously Draft Guide (DG)-1392), “Site
Characterization Investigations for Nuclear Power Plants” (ML21194A068). No review of
this RG is requested.

o Proposed Revision 2 to RG 1.78, “Evaluating the Habitability of a Nuclear Power Plant
Control Room During a Postulated Hazardous Chemical Release” (ML21285A269). No
review of this revised RG is requested.

o DG-1381, proposed new RG 1.244, “Control of Heavy Loads at Nuclear Facilities.” A
Regulatory Policies and Practices Subcommittee meeting on this subject was held on
November 16, 2021. Based on the details discussed and feedback from Subcommittee
members, Member Sunseri recommends that the topic not be sent to the Full Committee
(ML21006A313). No further interaction on this DG is requested.

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY D. Johnson, OEDO S. Miotla, OEDO
L. Lund, RES M. Rahimi, RES H. Karagiannis, RES

CONTACT: L. Burkhart, ACRS
301-287-3775
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